Fund for America's

FUTURE §it¢
Honorary Chairman: oL F?; it. (‘LPS)?t—Of’ﬁce Box 1373
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June 17,2016

Sarah Juris

Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW

Washington, DC 20463

RE: RFAI letter about April 2016 Monthly Report

Dear Ms. Juris:

Thank you for your letter of May 25, 2016. I have read your correspondence carefully and
reviewed our filings for Fund for America’s Future (C00388934).

We mistakenly designated a donation of $5,000 to The Richard Burr Committee for the Primary
Election after the: Primary Election had occurred. It should have been designated for the General
Election, and we regret the clerical error.

While we would like to rectify the situation by redesignating the donation to the General
Election, we are now outside of the 60-day window when that process can be done via written
authorization from our PAC. Therefore, we have requested a refund of the $5,000 donation.
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We are mailing to you a copy of the letter requesting the refund from The Richard Burr
Committee. We will report the refund on Schedule A of the monthly report covering the
timeframe when it is received.

Thank you for calling this issue to our attention and allowing us to correct the public record.

Please feel free to contact me at (803) 255-5568 if you have any further questions regarding this
matter. -

..S'incerely, :

'ThadH Westbrook : B TR R S
Treasurer «: -~ ol o

Enclosure

: | Paid for by Fund for America's Future




Honorary Chairman:
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
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FU TU R E Post Office Box 1373

Columbia, SC 29202

June 7,2016

Timothy W. Gupton
Treasurer

The Richard Burr Commiittee
PO Box 5928
Winston-Salem, NC 27113

Dear Mr. Gupton:

Fund for America’s Future mistakenly sent your campaign a donation of $5,000
designated for the Primary Election campaign on March 31, 2016 after the
Primary Election had occurred.

While we would like to rectify the situation by redesignating the donation to the
General Election, we are now outside of the 60-day window when that process
can be done via written authorization from our PAC. Therefore, we are

requesting a refund of the $5,000 donation designated for the Primary Election
campaign.”

I apologize for this error. We will notify the Federal Election Commission of our
request for a refund and file an amended report to correct the public record.

Please contact me at (803) 748-0300 if you have any questions or wish to discuss
this matter.

Sincerel

Scott Farmer
Assistant Treasurer

l Paid for by Fund for America's Future
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Sarah Juris
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW

. Washington, DC 20463
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS

The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.
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